GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ROOF RESTORATION SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0057

Addendum No. 1
Issued: September 26, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on September 26, 2013. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Permits: The Department will advise the selected ID/IQ contractors whether permits are
required. If a permit is required for the initial training time and materials project, permit costs
will be reimbursable at cost.

Item #2

Joint Ventures: In order for a joint venture to be eligible to submit a proposal for this contract,
the joint venture must be certified by the District’s Department of Small and Local Business
Development as a certified (small and/or disadvantaged) joint venture as of the bid date.

Item #3

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by October 8, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Tia Mercer, Contract

Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14. Street, NW, 8™ floor, Washington, DC
200009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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ROOF RESTORATION SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0057

Preproposal Conference
September 25,2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: T"I/n 2 (72 7/\/0 Phone: Z(PO ~5§o ek
Company:___ /U W ch///’{ bt Wﬂ”@’/ﬂ [, LAl

Email Address:  ETpT0M0 lé} c?//(ﬂb LD

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &l
Name:__SQ (I o Gﬁfﬁf(@ Phone:_ Z2¥0 353 1379
Company:
Email Address;__—> Q M H ”‘_T/E @/f( 7{/1/‘7/.1 1l v Cp o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name: Q?}‘/ OQ’DHM/ Phone: T O | ZQZ%Zq&
Company: M C Hé_g Nelt ASsoc

Email Address: M CHESAN C(‘A"SS@C- @ A&C Cor&

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Name: Jascem LovAnsei Phone: (7es\21b-%ou s

Company: __ eell SeVites INC.

Email Address:_ Jesetid , lovansek € BA. o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ] NO [
Name: T KEEGS Phone; & 76 35/- Y& 35~
Company: G’”b / Sa Vi e

Email Address: ﬁ /EEG’/’) e F=. Cupy

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO [0
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Sign-in Sheet

Name: {l CH ALD é;.l.uffﬂlj Phone:_ 202 - $¢3-352 )
Company: _JRASTE A SoL utins  Glugp, IVC

Email Address:_IACHADE & TS6L8 Coty

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name: /UA’M/—(— Phone: 703 -450 -~ 2355 x 79
Company. 2p< .0:.47‘ M/'Ala L pof-1r mca

Email Address: UI(DV‘ ris @ pw com mnM C&zet

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E -Mailing List? YES I-E]/NO [ﬁf
Name: /7?61-@/{/47 Jéﬂ/é (o= Phone'/zé/)*‘ ,24? /- ﬁ":/é Cf
Company: / /e wlar g )’ 57{62&&%, ZALC !

Email Address: /7%, ?J/c”‘{)(é CZ{) / Qg%

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO 0[]
Name:ﬁg\/‘l‘cu\) \PA(W\ef Phone: &/?8’9 3 300
Company: /——/€A¢/ 4 A/ﬁuf\/ < L L Q

Email Address: E/’./cf A &) l/\ éAV v herpvys. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contzét E-Mailing/List? YES O NO\E,\
Name:__Zosor filyAfpa - Phone: 72 5 £5Z /P54
Company: /%

Email Address: ///U(/ L) B o oecrrootin v 50 o Covn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO [
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Sign-in Sheet

) = -
Name: ‘OM ?((YLCUOLL Phone: 309118 \% o
Company:__\ VA (\g’){ ha /f'\btz({ GKC ,
Email Address: 3 930( oot @V h%of | W, CatUA
Have you glslered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO KX
Name: \Sj /L.,L M/Qa_ Phone: 2 0 ¢ ~24)~3)7 v4

Company:‘k rOI<a_ "j_.:\c_

Email Address: "Stdrnlc& @ J‘Ake," yne « Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO M
P O mq €0 XY L(_\,\»TP(' N Phone:_ 201 LY. Qo 0
Company: BRLC M 4{:4\_\? B
Email Address: Ku\ A <@ NEEw. s o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES EI//O O
Name:__SMwy  MAY2 6 LA Phone:_ 20 2~ 2y 1-27¢4
Company: M Gm (ot
Email Address:__ptw@WLEM, o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [E/ NO [l

Name:

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO U
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September 25,2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: 16(\/1 L\‘T‘i’%’ Utan Phone:_ Q0H ¥ ??Qr ¥1200
Company: JJ.QF—,;H (o

Email Address:__4 n H?l > hran . oM

Have you registered for the Constar}tj Contact E-Mailing List? YES B~ No O
Name: \)5(0( Y\OY\H\QD Phone: 240 (—\1%’4545
Company: MM CO('\LJWQ £ H’\q (LN

Email Address: Wl l T CONY UL"\ mq’&\mﬂ o\ oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO [
Name:_ 53 wA P uA) b Phone:_70 %2595 -¢jruy,
Company: [N drimn Cendvaodsy

Email Address;_“ [’ ¥\ & Aw"\rv\wz\c L QO

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO Ei/

Name: Phone;:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0057

Preproposal Conference
September 25, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: /%f/ /""/) / 6"'!?%”75/4' Phone: SC‘( 9'}3 Lf 06@“
Company: (OMM("YCICH r\@ofr;/fq (?4/ SLLKFW{Q]LQ

Email Address: /20yt Q\}l & @By Csz/v\ HO\‘: Ma il COM
NO zm/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [

Name: m@ﬁ O p'éU C(.EQ"H"M @hone' 7 L/C) GOS — ) (S (,
Company:_ 72777 S Vit V7 / QA_ el 7| ,;-/c( LA Co
Email Address: "fma rig & 21,/) h O’/ Mall ((“)ﬂ’? J

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO 'ﬁ/
Name:__ Crpp0S SALDANA ___ Phone: 29Z 5418220
Company:__DynAmic.  ConracinNg N

Email Address: f'n LDAANAC. @, D\_lxN AAN (= FONTMCWN”I . (O pe
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES U NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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Name:_/3/¢ ¢ 73@@ 2EE Phone: 202 “337-3 Y0¥
Company: r;:/_é),r:—',\/ﬁ 2z E/m“”f FRDLSE

Email Address: 5 ;E”gjf)g)/:.'f”,( @( Femnpp U EATEELORISES o/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E—Maifling List? YES [J NO I
Name:_ L AR o2 Sp) tos~a, Phone 202 54| 4220
Company:_ POgaman < Ceripa. sy L~

Email Address; Saitwa & € By Ana e, - oy VAL 1N61 e COrLA,
Have you rdgistered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO ﬂ
Name: (" Jeoe ( ;)‘ir\) Phone: 202-29)~3179
Company: B o \;e_ \_r,/-\ Co~Pyor _Q](“‘(

Email Address: ‘;& W:)sed @ \\J,,-pkg - .ae , Cem

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO y

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO U

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO U
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" MOLECULAR SYSTEMS INC.

MACK M.JENKINS
PRESIDENT

ROOFING, WATERPROOFING, COATINGS AND
DRYWALL

BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLIER

PHONE: (202) 269-3468
FAX: (202) 269-3469

1818 NEW YORK AVE. NE, SUITE 214-G
WASHINGTON, DC. 20002

MSI9200@A0L.COM

CONSTRUCT | DEVELQP | ADVISE

Stephanie Y. Drake
President and GED

sdrake@drake-inc.com
202-291-3174 ofc
202-291-3175 fax

\We Serve a Purpose: To Make a Difference wm"

DRAKE Incorporated
4315 Sheriff Road, NE

A Minority, \Woman-Owned Certified Small Business Washington, DC 20019

CONSTRUGTION & REAL ESTATE SERVICES www.DRAKE-INGC.com

Heavy Henry's Construction LLC

Brian I. Palmer
Licensed Contractor
2401 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20020
Phone (202) 889-3300
Fax (202) 889-3301
brian@heavyhenrys.com

CONSTRUGT | DEVELOP ADVISE t
! AR Joe Wilson
Project Manager

|wilson@drake-inc.com
202.291-3174 ofc

202-291-3175 fax
202-578-0831 cell

“\We Serve a Purpose: To Make a Difference wm"

DRAKE Incorporated
4315 Sheriff Road, NE

A Minority, Woman-Owned Certified Small Business Washington, DC 20019

CONSTRUCTION & REAL ESTATE SERVIGES www.DRAKE-ING.com

S

WATEHPHOOFING COMPANY

Jay Norris
Project Manager

Phone (703) 450-2355 ext. 179
Fax (703) 450-2397

Cell (571) 436-1493
]norris@pwcompany.com

Prospect Waterproofing Company
118 Acacia Lane, Sterling, VA 20166

www.pwcompany.com
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DANIEL M. TERRELONGE

PROJECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

ﬂ@m«mw&’w«p WASHINGTON, DC 20020

CeELL: (202) 316-4666

TEL: (202) 889-B400

Fax: (202) 889-8401

WL RO E-MAIL: DAN@HRGM.COM
SYNAMIC

cb%cnuﬁ v

Carlos Saldana
Senior Project Manager/Estim
Office: (202) 408-5009 et
Fax: (202) 408-5006
Cell: (202) 591-8220

1001 4th St. NW Ste 301
Washington, DC 20001

www.dynamic-contracting.com
saldanac@dynamic-contracting.com

CBE#LSDZ45237062014

- Minority and Women Owned Business -

Oscar Morinigo

Manager

mimcontracting@hotmail.com

240-418-4545

Mobile
703-856-5026

1057 17T|:| Street Suite 1000
Washington Dc, 20036

‘ McChesney Associates, Inc. l

I

Jay Oliphant

SNOW PLOWING

Moisture Protection Systems ® Waterproofing  Specialty Coatings * Roofing

12801 Old Fort Road - Suite 304
Fort Washington, MD 20744
mechesneyassoc @aol.com

dREM:

\*
‘\
Lrporath

A Conslrucltion Sanaicad Grovp

301-292-8286
Fax: 301-292-8128

mecchesney-associates.com

ANITA BUTANI D'sSouza
PROJECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20020
TEL: (202) EEQ-E4DL‘I

CELL: (202) 735-4972

FaX

E-MAIL!

WWW.HRGM COM

: (202) asg-B40 1
ANITA@HRGM.COM
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